

# PGFC JUNIOR ACADEMY - NPL TRIALS 2020/21 FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

#### How do I register for the trials?

Please click on the link provided and you will be directed to our online portal for trial registration. Click on the relevant age group and follow the instructions through the Check-Out (no payment is required). All information is required to be eligible.

#### Can I register via email?

No, all trial registrations must be completed online, to ensure our coaching staff have all the required information.

#### Does the Club get in contact me once I register?

Yes, you will receive our confirmation of trial participation letter with the trial information emailed to address provided which will also include our FAQ.

#### What time does my child arrive at the venue?

Please arrive 15 minutes before the scheduled start time of the trial.

#### What does my child need to bring?

To be ready with proper footballing attire, boots, shorts, shin pads. Bottle of Water.

#### What does my child do when he arrives at the venue?

Approach Perth Glory Coaching Staff to confirm his attendance.

#### Who will be assessing my child throughout the trials?

Perth Glory Technical Director together with the Perth Glory Academy Coaching Staff.

#### Do I need to accompany my child onto the field?

No, the coaching staff will look after all potential players.

#### Can a Parent/Guardian watch the trials?

Yes, but please keep your distance from the playing group as the trials are a technical process for staff and players only.

#### What time does the session finish?

Please refer to schedule

### How are the successful and unsuccessful candidates communicated to?

All players will be notified after each training session if they have been successful to attend the next round of training sessions.

#### What if my son can't make any of these trials?

Unfortunately, players must attend the first trial date and if successful must be available for the following rounds to ensure a fair assessment for all. Players will be advised after each training session on whether they are successful to continue to the next round.

#### What if we're on holidays or have other commitments for the trial dates?

Again, unfortunately he will be unable to participate at this time.

## What happens if my child makes it through all the training sessions and then is successful to join the Perth Glory NPL Squad?

Parents will be formally notified in writing and will have 7 days (from the date of email) to accept the offer of placement by registering their son online with a non-refundable deposit of \$500.00. Further Registration Details with Terms and Conditions will also be included to ensure you make an informed decision.

#### How much is to register with Perth Glory FC NPL Season 2020/2021?

\$1,250.00 (Includes the upfront non-refundable deposit with the remaining to be paid in fortnightly/monthly instalments).

#### If I have further questions?

Please email <u>academy@perthglory.com.au</u>. Please note: Due to the large amount of trialists the coaching staff will be unable to provide feedback on your child's trial.

